
From: Koch Lawrence, Alina 
Sent; Tuesday, March 25, 2014 5:30 PM . 
To: nlc@cpuc.ca,gov: cft@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc; Abreu, Kenneth; Tougas, Luke; Dietz, Sidney; Haertle, Steve; Ho, Nick 
Subject: Follow up: February 6 BIP Event Info 

Dear Nick and Charlotte, 

It was a pleasure meeting with you both as part of the DR Collaborative on Friday. Thank you for taking the time out of 
your busy schedules. 
As Nick requested, I am sending you more information about the February 6 BIP event we discussed during Friday's 
meeting. 
The attached slide was included in the meeting deck from the Wednesday PG&E Ex Parte meeting scheduled with you 
and Charlotte (I believe you were unable to attend after all). 
If you would like more details, we also shared a timeline of the 2/6 BIP dispatch {based on call logs) with Bruce Kaneshiro 
in the Energy Division. In case there are Ex parte concerns, I am not including that timeline in this e-mail communicating 
but wanted to let you know of it. 

Best, 
Alina 

Alina Koch Lawrence 
Demand Response Policy 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
245 Market Street, Room 378A 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Email: Alina.KochLawrence@pge.com 
(W) 415-973-05061 (C) 415-990-9894 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

1 

SB GT&S 0275296 



2/6/14 BIP Event 
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SCE dropped 575MW/hour during this event (more LCI customers) 
Accurate forecast (Average Reduction/Forecast -109%) 
High customer performance 


